From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: 9/9/2011 11:04:33 AM
Subject: Re: Clued-in blogger warning of "Huge Gunwalker story" on Fox today

This must be the "new info" that caused them to postpone the deconfliction briefing.

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 11:00 AM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA)
Subject: RE: Clued-in blogger warning of "Huge Gunwalker story" on Fox today

Claim is there was a third gun at the Terry murder scene that was covered up because it was procured by an FBI
informant inside the Sinaloa cartel.

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 8:30 AM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA)
Subject: FW: Clued-in blogger warning of "Huge Gunwalker story" on Fox today

Not sure what this is ... anything from committee that hasn't gotten out yet?

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 8:29 AM
To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)
Subject: Clued-in blogger warning of "Huge Gunwalker story" on Fox today

This is Vanderboegh, who broke the story in the first place and has contacts in the media and at Oversight. Any idea
what it's about?

If you're headed to work, you might want to set the recorder for FOX News this morning about, say, 10AM EST. Award-winning stuff if what I've been
told happens. :
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